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8500 Clinton Center Drive
March 22, 2006 Clinton, MS 39056

Ms. Paula Isler _ \
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tg}_lahassee, FL 32399-0850

01 05.%9- TH

RE: Cancellation of MCI Network Services IXC Tariff and
Registration No. T-1731

Dear Ms. Isler:

In response to you e-mail dated 3/6/06, attached is a completed 2006 Regulatory
~Assessment Fee Form and a check totaling $50.00 for the minimum payment amount. It
~is' my understanding that upon receipt you will go forward with the cancellation of MCI

- Network Services, Inc.’s interexchange tariff and registration.

Also, while reviewing the Florida file, I noted that MCI Network Services, Inc.”
also holds an AAYV certificate (No. 3996). This certificate also needs to be cancelled.
MCINS has not utilized its AAV certificate therefore there are no customers.

Please contact me at 601-460-8968 or via e-mail at

" ljl_e_lgh ann.cox(@verizonbusiness.com if you should have any questions or if additional
.information is required.

Sipcerely,

égﬂ, &/U/L/ &@7<
Leigh Ann Cox

Verizon Business

" Ce: Missie Burris
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